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From: Virginia Wulfkuhle
To: Christine Garst
Date: 7/14/04 1:51:45 PM
Subject: Re: Krueger request

Thank you for your efforts.

>>> Christine Garst 7/14/04 1:48:29 PM >>>

Here is a summary of my search for information on Elmer F. Krueger.

1. Searched donation database for Krueger name, results were negative.

2. Searched donation database for Zimmerman, Remsburg, Park and Wedel (all who worked in White
Cloud area), positive results for Zimmerman and Remsburg, negative for the other two.

3. Searched the three file folders containing information about Remsburg donation, no mention of Elmer
Krueger.

4. Searched the two file folders containing information about Zimmerman donation, no mention of Eimer
Krueger. »

| am sorry, but we just have no record of Elmer Krueger being involved in excavations. Both the
Remsburg and Zimmerman donations have a catalog completed by the donors and both were generous
about giving credit to others, so perhaps the artifacts in question were sent elsewhere. There is just not
enough information to tell for sure.

>>> Virginia Wulfkuhle 7/8/2004 9:48:45 AM >>>
The woman who came in on July 1 is

Karen Krueger

P.O.Box 74

Yates Center KS 66783
620-625-8556

490 M St., SW #700
Washington DC 20024
202-484-3328

karenjkwash@aol.com

Her father was Elmer F. Krueger, a teacher in White Cloud, KS, during the late 1920s and early 1930s.
He knew Chief White Cloud and collected Indian artifacts. He was involved in some excavations there,
but Karen was not familiar with the names George Remsburg, Mark Zimmerman, Edward Park, or Waldo
Wedel. Apparently he told his daughter that artifacts from the project once were exhibited in the Memorial
Building with a label mentioning his name as assisting with the recovery. She would like to see this
material.

Krueger also had a human skull and complete pottery vessel that came from a burial. About 1990 he
turned over the skull to a friend who worked for the NPS. Karen wants to bring in the pot for identification.
It is now in Washington, DC. | told her to alert us a few days before she came.



